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Dear Doctor Allen:

Will you please advise me immediately
whether or not you would accept your guarantee
in the form of Defense Bonds?

We are working up a fine stunt for Jan-
uary 41st in which everyone connected with the
show will be paid in Defense Bonds or Stamps.
As a matter of fact, we are accepting stamps
for General Admission tickets which sell for
Fifty-Five Cents ($ .55) in lieu of cash.

I am very hopeful that you will obtain
the consent of your school authorities to go
along with this suggestion,

Very truly yours,

. ‘}U// /&%«@9%57

Graduate Manager
of Athletics




